
By e-mail

March 20, 2009

Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
27th floor
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms Walli,

Hydro One Networks Inc. (“Hydro One”)
Transmission Rate Case
Board File No.: EB-2008-0272
Our File No.: 339583-000027

We are writing to report that Hydro One has consented to our request for an extension of
the filing deadline of the Written Argument of CME to Monday, March 23, 2009.

Yours very truly,

Peter C.P. Thompson, Q.C.

PCT\slc
c. Glen MacDonald (Hydro One)

Interested Parties
Paul Clipsham (CME)
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